## Minutes for the SMPTO Meeting held at

# IFES Library on February 20, 2020

## 1) Call to order/Welcome

- The meeting was called to order by Jodi Jumper, SMPTO President at 6:06pm.
- Introductions were made by the PTO President, PTO Board Members, and Principals.
  - a. Those in attendance included: Jodi Jumper (PTO President), Cheryl Lyles (Co-VP IFES), Ashley Garancheski (Co-VP of IFES), Heather Holloway (Co-Treasurer), Lori Kappen (Co-Treasurer), Melissa Barnhart (Co-VP of Rice), Charlie Bailey (Co-VP Rice) Mr. Boley (Rice Principal). Two parents were also present
- All guests were asked to sign the attendance sheet.

## 2) Approval of Minutes

- The minutes were reviewed by Jodi Jumper. The minutes were distributed at the meeting and are also available on the smpto website.
- A motion to approve the minutes was made Charlie Bailey. The motion was seconded by Heather Holloway. Board members in attendance voted unanimously to approve the minutes.

#### 3) Principal Reports/School Board Representative

- Mr. Boley-Rice Report
  - The school is preparing for the mini mini mini thon, an after school event on Feb 28<sup>th</sup>.
    The majority of the teachers have volunteered to assist.
  - The first week of March will be Read Across America Week ending with the EBC assembly on March 6<sup>th</sup>.
  - o Parent/teacher conferences will be on March 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup>.
  - o The final Pre-K Family Fun event will be on March 26<sup>th</sup>
  - K registration will be March 31-April 2.
  - If you have an incoming K student, please contact the school. You can pre-register for K online.
- Mrs. Reed-Iron Forge
  - Mrs. Reed was not present.
- School board report
  - A school board member was not present

## 4) Treasurer's report/Budget Approval

- Checking balance: \$44,201, Raffle: \$100, Savings: \$12,743, Net: \$48, 595
- Expenses included Breakfast with Santa (Chartwells), Bubblethon thank you letters, and Mayfair
- Deposited a \$500 check

## 5) Correspondence

A thank you note for the mini thon donation was received

## 6) Chair/Committee Reports/Updates

- a. Box tops
  - Fewer actual box tops
  - Only 10 days to scan receipts
  - So far though going well, \$1500 received by the schools
- b. Iron Forge Book Fair
  - o The event is next week
  - o There is an online ewallet so parents can put money on cards and kids can shop
  - o It will be open Monday and Tuesday nights
  - o There are still volunteer signups open
- c. May Fair
  - May 2<sup>nd</sup> (always 1<sup>st</sup> Sat in May)
  - o Inflatables, games, book fair
  - No art show this year
- d. Events
  - o Bubbling over-2<sup>nd</sup> grade: no volunteers
  - o Forge Ahead-5<sup>th</sup> grade: will need tons of volunteers

## 12) Old Business-None

#### 13) New Business

- Teacher grant requests: 1) mini mini mini thon snacks-approved \$100 2) Young readers choice books-Approved \$2,000 3) Math program at IFES-Approved \$180
- There is now less than \$1000 available for teacher grants this year
- The last Friday Fun event will be Thursday April 2 from 6-8, Western Theme
- Teacher Appreciation Week: May 4<sup>th</sup>-8<sup>th</sup>-gift, food. If anyone has ideas let Jodi know. There will be a time to sign-up.
- Most pressing issue is elections, should have candidates by March and voting in April

The next meeting will be on Thursday, March 19th at 6pm. A motion to adjoin was made by Melissa and seconded by Heather.